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27 October 2003
SUBMISSION TO SUBMISSION TO INQUIRY INTO THE MIGRATION AMENDMENT (AGENTS INTEGRITY MEASURES) BILL 2003 

	27 October 2003
The Secretariat

Senate Legal and Constitutional Committee

Room S1.61, Parliament House 

CANBERRA  ACT  2600 
	Partner

Katie Malyon
Ph:  (02) 9458 7745
Email: katie.malyon@ablawyers.com.au
Contact
Katie Malyon 

Ph:  (02) 9458 7745
Email: katie.malyon@ablawyers.com.au
Our reference

20030435

Reply to
Sydney 




Dear Sir/Madam

SUBMISSION TO INQUIRY INTO THE MIGRATION AMENDMENT (AGENTS INTEGRITY MEASURES) BILL 2003 (“THE BILL”)

We write to raise concerns regarding the provisions of proposed sections 312A and 312B of the Bill as they relate to the provision of services in multi-agent practices. 

In circumstances where advice has been requested from a firm (such as a law firm or other migration consultancy) which engages more than one registered migration agent, it is highly likely that:

· in the course of a matter, not only will the agent who gives a client (or indeed potential client) immigration assistance be required to notify the Department of Immigration and Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs (“DIMIA”) but also the supervising partner or a more experienced practitioner in the firm will have some role in providing that advice; and,

· in circumstances where a migration agent is on leave, another registered migration agent (including the supervising partner) will have conduct of the matter.
 

In these circumstances, the Bill provides that the supervising partner or the migration agent handling the file in the absence of their colleague must notify DIMIA of their involvement in the matter failing which they will be committing a strict liability criminal offence.  The problem stems from the fact that the obligations imposed on a registered agent by the Migration Act 1958 are personal but multi-agent practices operate on a partnership or corporate basis. 

We submit the implications of proposed sections 312A and 312B of the Bill in multi-agent practices will impose onerous notice requirements that do not achieve the objects of the legislation.

Accordingly, we submit that these provisions be deleted from the Bill to allow further discussion with interested parties.  

If you have any questions, please contact the writer on (02) 9458 7745.

Yours faithfully

Australian Business Lawyers
Katie Malyon
Partner
Registered Migration Agent 9580358  
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	Sydney

140 Arthur Street North Sydney  NSW  2060

Locked Bag 938  North Sydney  NSW  2059

DX 10541 North Sydney
Telephone:  02 9458 7005

Facsimile:  02 9954 5029


	Melbourne

Suite 1005, Exchange Tower

530 Little Collins Street Melbourne  VIC  3000

DX 141 Melbourne

Telephone:  03 8686 5720

Facsimile:  03 8686 5722


	Wollongong

1st Floor

89 Market Street Wollongong  NSW  2500

PO Box 1497 Wollongong  NSW  2500

DX 15232 Wollongong P & S

Telephone:  02 4220 4388

Facsimile:  02 4225 3286



	email:  ablawyers@ablawyers.com.au

Internet:  www.ablawyers.com.au
ABN 11 753 601 292
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	Liability is limited by the NSW Solicitors Limitation of Liability Scheme
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